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Diamond Williams 

From: Patrick K. Wiggins [patrick@wigglaw.com] 
Sent: Thursday, September 08,201 1 11:20 AM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Subject: Electronic Filing Docket No. 100358-El In re: Investigation into the design of Commercial Time-of- 

Use rates by Florida Power & Light, pursuant to Order No. PSC-10-0153-FOF-El 
Attachments: AFFIRM’S NOTICE OF VOLUNTARY DISMISSAL.pdf; ATT182684.htm 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Patrick K. Wiggins 
Grossman, Furlow & Bay6, L.L.C. 
2022-2 Raymond Diehl Road 
Tallahassee, FL 32308 

(850)385-4240 (fax) 
p.WiQQinS~~fblaWfirm.COm 

(850)385-1314 

b. Docket No. 100358-El In re: Investigation into the design of Commercial Time-of-Use rates by 
Florida Power & Light, pursuant to Order No. PSC-IO-0153-FOF-El. 

c. Document is being filed on behalf of AFFIRM. 

d. There are a total of 2 pages in the attached document. 

e. The attached document is AFFIRM’S Notice of Voluntary Dismissal Without Prejudice. 

Thank you, 

pa2%&4x. w* 
Patrick K. Wiggins 
Grossman, Furlow & Bay6, L.L.C. 
2022-2 Raymond Diehl Road 
Tallahassee, FL 32308 
(850)385-1314 
(850)385-4240 (fax) 
p.wiaains@nafblawfirm.com 
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This e-mail is intended for the individual(s) or entity(s) named within the 
message. This e-mail might contain legally privileged and confidential * 
information. If you properly received this e-mail as a client or retained expert, 
please hold it in confidence to protect the attorney-client or work product 
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privileges. Should the intended recipient forward or disclose this message to 
another person or party, that action could constitute a waiver of the attorney-client 
privilege. 

If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the agent responsible 
to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, 
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is prohibited by the 
sender and to do so might constitute a violation of the Electronic Communication 
Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. section 251 0-2521. 
If this communication was received in error we apologize for the intrusion. Please 
notify us by reply e-mail and delete the original message without reading same. 
Nothing in this e-mail message shall, in and of itself, create an attorney-client 
relationship with the sender. 

Disclaimer under Circular 230: Any statements regarding tax matters made herein, 
including any attachments, are not formal tax opinions by this firm, cannot be relied 
upon or used by any person to avoid tax penalties, and are not intended to be used 
or referred to in any marketing or promotional materials. 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Investigation into the design of 
Commercial Time-of-Use rates by Florida 
Power & Light, pursuant to Order No. 
PSC-10-0153-FOF-EI. 

DOCKET NO. 100358-E1 

FILED: September 6,201 1 

AFFIRM'S NOTICE OF 
VOLUNTARY DISMISSAL WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

Petitioner, the Association for Fairness in Ratemaking (AFFIRM), by and through 

its undersigned counsel, hereby voluntarily dismisses without prejudice its petition in the 

instant docket. 

Respectfully submitted this 8th day of September 201 1 

s/ Patrick K. Wiggins 

Patrick K. Wiggins 
Grossman, Furlow & Bay6, L.L.C. 
2022-2 Raymond Diehl Road 
Tallahassee, FL 32308 

(850) 385-4240 (fax) 
p. wiggins@gfblawfirm. corn 

a, 

(850) 385-1314 

1 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that I have served a true and correct copy of the preceding Notice of Voluntary 
Dismissal has been furnished to the following electronically on or before this 8th day of 
September, 201 1 : 

Scott A. Goorland, Esq. 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408 
Scott.Goorland@fpl.com 

Jennifer Crawford 
Office of General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 
jcrawfor@psc.state.fl.us 

J. R. Kelly 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
11 1 W. Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1400 
kelly.jr@leg.state,fl.us 

Robert Scheffel Wright 
Florida Retail Federation 
Young Law Firm 
225 South Adams Street, Suite 200 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
swriaht(iyv1aw .pr~ 

Martha Barrera 
Office of General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 
mbarrera@psc.state.fl.us 

Florida Power & Light Company 
Mr. Ken Hoffman 
2 15 South Monroe Street, Suite 8 10 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1858 
ken. hoffman@fpl.com 

John T. Butler 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Bouelvard 
Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420 
io  hn . butler63 rbl .corn 

Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
Keefe Anchors Gordon & Moyle, PA 
1 18 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
vkaufman@kdgmlaw .corn 

McWhirter Law Firm 
John W. McWhirter, Jr. 
P.O. Box 3350 
Tampa, FL 33601-3350 
jmcwhirteramac-law.com 

Cecilia Bradley 
Office of Attorney General 
The Capitol - PLOl 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1050 
cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com 

s/ Patrick K. Wiggins 
Patrick K. Wiggins 
p.wiggins@gfblaw.com 
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